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Attn: Ms. Renee Smith
Division of Filing

211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: Response to Order and Additional Information
Docket No. 2023-00043
Site Name: Russellville Capacity

Dear Ms. Smith:

On behalf of our client, Cellco Partnership, d/b/a Verizon Wireless we are submitting a Response to
the Order of August 16, 2023 requesting additional information.

Please contact me or Elizabeth Bentz Williams if you require any future documentation or have any
questions concerning this Application.
Sincerely,

il

Russell L. Brown

Attorney for Verizon Wireless
RLB/mnw
Enclosure



